



**UNM-Taos Student Government
Regular Meeting
Wednesday, March 01, 2017
Padre Martinez Student Support Center Conference Room
12:00pm-1:00pm**

Minutes

A. Start of Regular Meeting

1. Call to Order [12:02 pm]
 - a. Roll Call and determination of Quorum (Action)[Established quorum. Senators present consisted of Alejandro, Ruben, Kayla, Sabry, Raneen, and Sandra. Senator Reyes was not in attendance.]
 - b. Review and approval of Agenda (Discussion/Action)[Approval of agenda motion by Kayla, 2nd by Alejandro. All senators voted in favor of the motion.]
 - c. Review and Approval of Minutes (Discussion/Action)[Approval of minutes motion made by Ruben, 2nd by Kayla. All senators voted in favor of the motion.]
2. Open Forum (5 minute limit)[Discussed Art Club-Discussed intent of event and the impact of students involved in the Art Exhibition at the TCA Stables Gallery.]
3. Treasurer Report (Discussion)[No changes at this time.]
4. Committee Report (Discussion)[No update]
5. Old Business
 - a. Purchase of Equipment “Keep our Campus Beautiful Initiative” (Discussion) [Partnered with Facilities Department and Project now is finished.]
 - b. Student Government to Host Open Forum for Upcoming CEO Candidates (Discussion/Action)[Everything went well and we discussed our opinions. Feedback on the candidates was submitted to the UNM-Taos HR Director.]
 - c. Coffee with SG (Discussion/Action)[Discussion]
 - d. Love Your Library Support Event (Discussion/Action)[Went well, great feedback from Senators and students present.]
 - e. Seat Cushions Atrium of PMSSC-Request for Funding (Discussion/Action)[Ariana looked into it and found out that the University will take care of this issue.]
 - f. Art Club- Request for Funding (Discussion/Action)[Motion to fund food and advertisement, not to exceed \$1000 motion by Alejandro 2nd by Ruben. All senators present voted in favor of the motion.]
 - g. Flash Drives for UNM-Taos Students-Request for Funding (Discussion/Action)[Motion to table made by Ruben, 2nd by Alejandro until we see samples and cost.]
 - h. Student Space on Campus (Discussion/Action)[Discussion about it more to be continued.]
6. New Business

- a. Earth Day Initiative (Discussion/Action)[Motion to not exceed \$5,000 made by Raneen, 2nd by Sabry. All senators voted in favor of the motion.]
- b. Participation with Graduation (Discussion/Action)[Need to participate a day before graduation and on the same day as well May 12th]
7. Announcement of Next Meeting (Discussion/Action)[April 5th, 2017]
8. Adjournment (Discussion/Action)[Motion to adjourn made by Alejandro 2nd by Sabry @1:12 pm. All senators voted in favor of the motion.]

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in a meeting of the UNM Taos Student Government, please contact the Center for Academic Success and Achievement (CASA) at 575-737-3695 prior to the meeting. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact CASA if an accessible format is needed.